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Today’s Topics

 The Basics You Know
What’s your Plan?
‘Inside Story

‘NAVFAC’s Long Range
Acquisition Forecast

*Successful Marketing

Small Business
Environment
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Worldwide Facilities Engineering Expertise

NA/FAC

Business Lines:

Capital Improvements
Public Works
Environmental £
Contingency Enginee}-
Asset Management

Expeditionary Programs
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The Basics

Navy Electronic Commerce Online
*FedBizOpps

eSources Sought announcements
*CCR

*SBA Dynamic Search

‘Inquiries on RFP’s

Small Business Professional
Planned outreach events
‘PTACs

*SBDCs

*Get on the lists.....




What’s your plan?

*Who do | talk to?

—Small Business Professional
—Contracting Officer
—Program Manager
—Engineering Technician
—Start at the Top?
»Be thoughtful of WHO you begin with!

What do | provide?
—Capability Statement
—Link to my webpage
—Brochures

—Multiple phone calls
»Be thoughtful of WHAT you provide!




What’s your plan?

«Scope of qualifications
Small Business Program/s
*SBA Loans

Mentor Protégé Programs
Teaming Arrangement
«Joint Venture

*Go it alone?

»Plan for results!




The Inside Scoop-be in the KNOW....

NA/FAC

*Know our programs.

Know our strategies.

« Know local evaluation trends.

Know the local processes (technical meetings, etc.).
Know our market research methods.

Know our strategies!




Long Range Acquisition Forecast

NA/FAC

‘Where to find It.

—https://smallbusiness.navfac.navy.mil
—“Opportunities”
—“Acquisition Strategies & Forecasts”

‘What Is It?

—A listing of all current, active NAVFAC Indefinite Delivery-
Indefinite Quantity contracts.

‘How can you use it?

—Provides information for anticipated re-solicitation dates of
requirements to seek opportunities.

—Provides broad scope of NAVFAC requirements and
opportunities by region.

—In conjunction with MILCON and other business line
acquisition forecasts found at the same website.

Planning for Opportunities



Long Range Acquisition Forecast

aciittes Enaimneoring Corvnmeud Ermpleny e Clleryt [ lm

I About Us = | 1 Document Library 1 Business Opportunitios

CHAVIEACT EOr Businesses Sioall Dusinesst NAVPAC Contract Listings

NAVEAC Smaall Businoss Programs
NAVFAC Sooall Business Contacts
NAVEAL Achinvements

Dpportunities
Small Business Directories
Contracting Guidelines P ,1- r?
Events Calenday a
N . EE m

Srmall Business Progranmy O

iuwbeantimcting Dppartunitins Acquisition Suategion & I orocants
Long Rango Acogusisiiion Forecant
UPDATEDU HAVIAC'S LONG RANGE ACQUISLTION FORECAS]

VDIBCLAIMER™ United States Code Title 18, Section @37(A (1202 ), requires the Department of the Navy 10 prepare a forecast of
“OEDUABER Ued Saes Tode Tie § o £7A1TYT) mamec s
Demamment o e Lam T g ae 2 (3R0Es O SgenaC COWTEC JORITINeS
lorfectes B secsedng 503 pa pd A feionces n¥den ond '
Ntesas Yo e e 5 g e ot CURRENT NAVFAC IDIQ CONTRACTS - ANTICIPATED LONG RANGE ACQUISITION FORECAS
Foses LRAF s @GN Pe FEOmA0r 0 0 Imea Sass TR
s B AL nosres Denendnsete: D =g e
MILTPLEOR oPToN
=13 PERIDOS CONTRACTES
CONTRACTING | CONTRACT - = . A¥ARD RS FEMANS = OFFICER'S BOSNESS SOUCTATEON | TYPED
_ GrAcENaE | CONTRAC " | ComE ™ & " SCESEECTON © PROCEDRES " ASE
RAVFAC ATLANTIC - BARBARA TANLOR (757) 3243 |
| | |DEAE SRS FRMET=SLAD | 4
| VASTEDNEONETAL CORPLCE |

SHEFIUN IEOMSDNS DOFaiESmcesiol: DEERICOFPETATNGYAD  NGEAGSD DX Sagsesvgdevess IERSCTET EDSERIGU NGNS s H 3 OHER TSN SSE AR T DI ES T SID T &8
SHRFICIAT  SEOMIDOR Sesctanay stz | FGEENST S SSofte Plistes AFSFTORE IG5 3 4 SIS SUSKESS
SHRFA AT IECTISN (D0 MimetcComiz | SPCHECT OGNS S5V FCEAD X [SageesreSewoss (GERRHE BERGIEN  [ven 1 i OTER TR S BShEY
SHEFILIAT  BEOVEDNE [eisnizDekeniTes | FGcwsT By (Esgnzsnng Saves RERACECT RS EREN SaE (e i OvER THAN SN SUSRE!
SHRFATLAT DECIID30E HonsyorngComract | PTG - FEEWSD X |SxgeesvgSwes R 2BERGI 250 [N i ORERTEEA SN BSIEY

| | TR DMEORBT r | |
[SUEFICAT IECIIDNE Do Mivei:Tuon  |OFSMEIDRERIGSFC0T  (WEEANSD SO [SgsssrcSevess ESERACHTT s 2BERGYFeNE (7R 1 i OHER TSI SSE AT e DI ER TSI T &

| THECONTALTOR 4L PROVEE | 4 |

PROFESSORN SEVOES AD [0Fees o ConiedPitic

SHEFEIC AT EOLIDANR Seens Tepmements ASSIETEEATATSANE D FEEWNST = Lccomas ORESFOOFTSSONA SSRCET (T [Fes H 4 SWAE SUSAESS ISMPFEDATSTON IDET A

| |O0ST F CAPITAL SERCES N SUPPORT | 4 (M b Prressod |
[SHEEICINF MEOLESHF [SobssodSmmesTea  |F IEUILTYRATES SADSTOES FEEWNST [Seewic @ Tadncd IREEFROFESSON SRS |00 (|2l 1 i WAL SUSAESS NEXTTETE SRS A T3

9 Online Planning


http://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.nerdgranny.com/wp-content/uploads/2008/11/finger-hand-icon-cursor.gif&imgrefurl=http://www.nerdgranny.com/show-the-finger-on-buttons/&usg=__-ea5euoYGXdsvTaCo3idPloK_KQ=&h=177&w=150&sz=5&hl=en&start=2&zoom=1&itbs=1&tbnid=XuU3de9GUkvVnM:&tbnh=101&tbnw=86&prev=/images?q=hand+click+icon&hl=en&gbv=2&tbm=isch&ei=Y_SuTbGoE-aD0QH33tSzCw

NAVFAC'’s Acquisition Strategies

NA/FAC

Unprecedented workloads in FY2009 with limited
resources presented a unique challenge.

*All procurement decisions based on market research.

*Single solicitations on projects over $50M, unique
requirements, or research and development projects.

*Task Orders typically used on actions below $50M.
*Wide use of Multiple Award Contracts (MAC):

—Varying degrees of maximum amounts and task order ranges.
—Companion small business MACs at all regions.

—Regional MACs.

—Business Line/Product Line MACs.

-8(a) Basic Ordering Agreements (Southeast & Southwest)

10

Strategic Opportunity



Business Line Acquisition Strategies

NA/FAC

‘Business Lines (BL)
—Capital Improvements (Construction/Design)
—Environmental
—Public Works
—Expeditionary
—Contingency Engineering

*BL Acquisition Strategy Process
—Accumulate program forecasted requirements.

—Determine existing acquisition tool capacities and
completion dates.

—Perform gap analysis on requirements and acquisition tools
needed.

—Establish strategy to ensure acquisitions are in place to
meet the required needs.

1 Commitment in Practice



Business Line Acquisition Strategies

Capital Improvements Acquisition Strategy

—Construction/MILCON
*<$50M: Single Contract Awards.
*$10M-$50M: Task Orders on MACC.
*>$10M: Small Business Program MACCs.
*>$4M: 8(a) Business Development Program sole source.
*>$100K: Simplified Acquisition Procedures.

—Design

Environmental Acquisition Strategy
—RAC/CLEAN Contract MACs.
—Environmental MACs.
—Firm-fixed Price initiatives.
—-43% Small Business target (2011/2012).

12 Commitment in Practice



Successful Marketing

*Focus on the LOCAL levels.

Meet with the Small Business Professional.
*Inquire about local best methods to market.
SUBCONTRACT.

*Past Performance.

*Experience.

Teaming Arrangements.

Local personnel will endorse you if they know about
you.

What’s the Catch 227

—Increased access results in decreased access.




SMALL BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

What’s working

—-You
* Good Capability Statements.
« Set Aside watch on requirements (FedBizOpps notices).
 Good+ performance reviews.
 Good competition results in unrestricted solicitations.
« Teaming arrangements.
« Mentor Protégé Agreements.

 Our advocacy on your behalf.

» Lead the Navy in SB Achievements.

« Leadership Support of the Programs.

« Corporate Culture and Strategic Objectives.




SMALL BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

NA/FAC

What’s not working and how you can help

—Low responsiveness to Sources Sought announcements
 We need your response for acquisition planning
» Credibility is key — follow up on your response
—Lack of Documented Performance Evaluations
* INSIST on it
« Key to your future awards
—Inefficient Marketing Techniques
 Understand the agency requirements
« Make the right contact
—For Large Businesses
« Source Selection Evaluation Factor - proposal
* Subcontracting Compliance & performance evaluation




NAVFAC MIDWEST

« Steve Shapro, Deputy,
Silverdale, WA 360-396-0038

*Jan Kalser, Deputy, Great Lakes, IL
847-688-2600 x108
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NAVFAC Small Business Program Office Webpage

—SB Programs
—-SB Contacts
—SB Achievements

—QOpportunities
* MILCON Forecast List

* NAVFAC Contracts with Large
Businesses

* Long Range Acquisition
Forecast
—SB Directories

« SDVOSB & WOSB Directory for
Contracting Officer/Prime
Contractor Market Research https://smallbusiness.navfac.navy.mil

process

—Contract Guidelines
—Events Calendar

Good Information for YOU



